



Brandy Fields <fieldsb@eastmont206.org>

EHS Surplus letter and list

1 message

Shelley Skaar <skaars@eastmont206.org>
To: Brandy Fields <fieldsb@eastmont206.org>

Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 9:47 AM

Hi Brandy,

Here is our surplus list and letter. It is just the current year page on the spreadsheet. If you want me to send a hard copy, just let me know!

Thanks,
Shelley **Weeded Books Various Years****Shelley Skaar**


Eastmont High School Teacher-Librarian

955 3rd Street NE

East Wenatchee, WA 98802

509-888-4769

<http://ehs.eastmont206.org/library-be93d6ee#>

 **Surplus Books Fall 2018.docx**
13K

Eastmont High School

Eastmont School District #206

955 NE 3rd St • East Wenatchee, WA 98802 • Telephone (509)884-6665
Lance Noell, Principal

Russ Waterman, Assistant Principal

Stacia Hardie, Assistant Principal

Tom McRae, Assistant Principal

Ken Fulkerson, Asst. Principal/Voc. Director

19:54

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to notify you that Eastmont High School Library, in an effort to provide more space for incoming resources, has been weeding the library of tired and antiquated books this year. These books are very out of date, in poor condition and are of "garage sale" quality.

Total numbers and value are below:

201 Hardbound & Paperback Books and 10 vhs tapes

\$195.00 Total Value

Sincerely,

Shelley Skaar, Teacher Librarian
Eastmont High School
(509)888-1291
Email: skaars@eastmont206.org

BARCODE	TITLE	HB	PB	LIBRARY	DATE DISCARDED
T 50006	Left behind			1	6/13/2018
T 50035	Tribulation Force			1	6/13/2018
T 51434	Glorious Appearing		1		6/13/2018
T 21457	Armageddon		1		6/13/2018
T 51432	Remnant		1		6/13/2018
T 51431	Desecration		1		6/13/2018
T 51430	Mark		1		6/13/2018
T 51429	Indwelling		1		6/13/2018
T 51428	Apollyon			1	6/13/2018
T 51427	Soul harvest		1		6/13/2018
T 51425	Nicolae			1	6/13/2018
T 18907	Birds of Prey		1		6/22/2018
T 19687	Warrior class		1		6/22/2018
T 19688	Last man standing		1		
T 13206	Bunkhouse journal		1		
T 16906	Heat		1		
T 52564	Rogue forces		1		
T 8614	Conqueror of the clouds		1		
T 10099	Dragonwings		1		
T 9881	Solitary blue		1		
T 10098	Child of the Owl		1		
T 13256	Night masks		1		
T 13257	In sylvan shadows		1		
T 9473	Heart is a lonely hunter		1		
T 52567	First family		1		
T 16583	Red Phoenix		1		
T 21951	Fallen fortress			1	
T 22072	Sojourn			1	
T 21994	Chaos curse			1	
T 22701	Fallen fortress			1	
T 21592	Exile		1		
T 16504	West side story, the novel		1		
T 21461	Wings of fire			1	
T 16624	Trinity			1	
T 52474	Grim grotto		1		
T 19472	Fine balance			1	
T 17680	Degree of guilt		1		



Brandy Fields <fieldsb@eastmont206.org>

Clovis Library Surplus

1 message

Claudia Sanchez <sanchezc@eastmont206.org>

Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 10:07 AM

To: Brandy Fields <fieldsb@eastmont206.org>

 **2017-2018 Library Surplus**

Hi, Brandy--

Attached is a list of our surplus books at Clovis. It includes both regular library books and textbooks we are no longer using, or those that are too outdated or have not circulated in several years. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Claudia Sanchez

2017-2018 Clovis Library Surplus

Library books: 532 titles

<u>Title</u>	<u>Call Number</u>	<u>Price</u>
18th century clothing (Copy: T 10791)	391 KAL	\$7.00
19th century clothing (Copy: T 10778)	391 KAL	\$7.00
100 award-winning science fair projects (Copy: T 1673)	507 VEC	\$22.00
100 most popular children's authors :	810.9 MCE	\$55.00
300 incredible things for sports fans on the Internet		\$9.00
1001 riddles for children (Copy: T 11666)	818 CAR	\$7.00
About amphibians : a guide for children (Copy: T 23169)	597.8 SIL	\$12.00
Across America on an emigrant train (Copy: T 14452)	828 MUR	\$15.00
Across Five Aprils (Copy: T 50085)	HUN	\$5.00
Adapting to droughts (Copy: T 26614)	363.3 GER	\$24.00
Adapting to flooding and rising sea levels (Copy: T 26615)	363.3 MEY	\$24.00
The African Americans (Copy: T 1010)	973 BOW	\$20.00
AIDS & HIV : risky business (Copy: T 1988)	616.9 JUS	\$21.00
Alcatraz (Copy: T 1690)	365 BAR	\$28.00
Alcohol (Copy: T 20036)	362.2 PEA	\$23.00
Alice in rapture, sort of (Copy: T 11058)	NAY	\$13.00
Alice in rapture, sort of (Copy: T 12386)	NAY	\$5.00
Alicia's treasure (Copy: T 24684)	BER	\$12.00
America from the road (Copy: T 11905)	917.3 AME	\$20.00
America from the road (Copy: T 12627)	917.3 AME	\$10.00
American Heritage of great (Copy: T 26619)	815 AME	\$22.00
America's historic places : an illustrated guide	917.3 AME	\$20.00
Amphetamine drug dangers (Copy: T 20073)	362.2 PEL	\$20.00
Amphetamines (Copy: T 20074)	362.2 CON	\$19.00
Anastasia again! (Copy: T 20078)	LOW	\$9.00
Anastasia at this address (Copy: T 37041)	LOW	\$10.00
Anastasia at your service (Copy: T 20079)	LOW	\$9.00
Anastasia has the answers (Copy: T 37043)	LOW	\$10.00
Anastasia Krupnik (Copy: T 24096)	LOW	\$11.00
Anastasia Krupnik (Copy: T 24097)	LOW	\$11.00
Anastasia on her own (Copy: T 20080)	LOW	\$9.00
And not afraid to dare : the stories of ten African-American women	920 BOL	\$5.00
The animal shelter mystery (Copy: T 14602)	WAR	\$5.00
The animal shelter mystery (Copy: T 50443)	WAR	\$5.00
Anne Frank's Tales from the secret annex i(Copy: T 11432)	839.3 FRA	\$5.00
Anne Frank's Tales from the secret annex (Copy: T 11444)	839.3 FRA	\$5.00
Anne of Avonlea (Copy: T 20101)	MON	\$10.00
Anne of Green Gables (Copy: T 20102)	MON	\$9.00
Anne of Green Gables (Copy: T 22679)	MON	\$5.00
Annie and the Old One. (Copy: T 13786)	MIL	\$7.00
The annotated Secret garden (Copy: T 13658)	BUR	\$35.00

Blue Bay mystery (Copy: T 18024)	WAR	\$12.00
The blue sword (Copy: T 23696)	MCK	\$12.00
The breadwinner (Copy: T 12338)	ELL	\$6.00
The breadwinner (Copy: T 20302)	ELL	\$14.00
Buckle of the power belt :	979.7 DAP	\$20.00
Bushy bride : Norwegian fairy tale (Copy: T 11919)	398.2 BUS	\$10.00
Caboose mystery (Copy: T 14605)	WAR	\$5.00
The calculus affair (Copy: T 50113)	GN HER	\$11.00
Canterbury tales (Copy: T 14457)	821 CHA	\$18.00
The case against standardized testing Copy: T 13335)	PRO 371.2 KOH	\$10.00
The case of the black-hooded hangmans (Copy: T 20364)	ERI	
The case of the double bumblebee sting (Copy: T 20366)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the Halloween ghost (Copy: T 12826)	ERI	\$5.00
The case of the haystack kitties (Copy: T 20369)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the hooking bull (Copy: T 20370)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the measles cowboy (Copy: T 20371)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the midnight rustler (Copy: T 20372)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the missing bird dog (Copy: T 13960)	ERI	\$5.00
The case of the missing cat (Copy: T 20373)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the one-eyed killer stud horse (Copy: T 20376)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the Saddle House robbery (Copy: T 13958)	ERI	\$5.00
The case of the Saddle House robbery (Copy: T 20377)	ERI	\$10.00
The case of the shipwrecked tree (Copy: T 13959)	ERI	\$5.00
Castle (Copy: T 11898)	725 MAC	\$17.00
Celebrating a Quinceañera (Copy: T 24733)	395.2 HOY	\$17.00
Charles Lindbergh and the Spirit of St. Louis (Copy: T 1736)	921 LINDBERG H	\$21.00
Chasing Vermeer (Copy: T 13228)	BAL	\$7.00
Chasing Vermeer (Copy: T 14709)	BAL	\$7.00
Chasing Vermeer (Copy: T 14974)	BAL	\$7.00
Chew on this : (Copy: T 25752)	394.1 SCH	\$15.00
Children of promise : African-American literature (Copy: T 1737)	700 CHI	\$25.00
The children's Homer : (Copy: T 11895)	883 COL	\$10.00
A child's garden of verses (Copy: T 13890)	821 STE	\$10.00
Civil liberties (Copy: T 2019)	342 LEV	\$28.00
Civil liberties (Copy: T 20434)	342 LEV	\$22.00
Classic poetry : an illustrated collection (Copy: T 26141)	821.008 CLA	\$16.71
The classroom zone : jokes, riddles, tongue twisters	818 CHM	\$16.00
Click! : the no-nonsense guide to digital cameras (Copy: T 13199)	778 WHI	\$17.00
Cocaine (Copy: T 20452)	362.2 CON	\$20.00
The collected stories of Arthur C. Clarke. (Copy: T 26641)	SC CLA	\$25.00
The collected tales and poems of Edgar Allan Poe. (Copy: T 20458)	818 POE	\$19.00
The Columbia River : a historical travel guide (Copy: T 10035)	917.95 ROE	\$16.00
Comets, meteors, and asteroids (Copy: T 50344)	523 SIM	\$7.00
Committed to memory : 100 best poems to memorize (Copy: T 1145)	811 COM	\$25.00
Computer engineer (Copy: T 16748)	0 04 Mau	\$10.00
Computer programmer (Copy: T 16741)	005.3 Wal	\$10.00
Conjure times : Black magicians in America (Copy: T 20472)	920 HAS	\$20.00
The Constitution (Copy: T 2025)	342 MAR	\$19.00

Ellis Island (Copy: T 11563)	304 MAR	\$19.00
Ellis Island (Copy: T 1792)	304 STE	\$21.00
Empires of Mesopotamia (Copy: T 1209)	935 NAR	\$28.00
Enciclopedia del estudiante salvat basico. (Copy: T 11955)	SPAN 031 ENC	\$20.00
Enciclopedia del estudiante salvat basico. (Copy: T 11956)	SPAN 031 ENC	\$20.00
Enciclopedia del estudiante salvat basico. (Copy: T 11957)	SPAN 031 ENC	\$20.00
Enciclopedia del estudiante salvat basico. (Copy: T 11958)	SPAN 031 ENC	\$20.00
Enciclopedia juvenil el cuerpo humano. (Copy: T 11969)	SPAN REF 612	\$20.00
Enciclopedia juvenil el cuerpo humano. (Copy: T 11970)	SPAN REF 612	\$20.00
Enciclopedia juvenil el cuerpo humano. (Copy: T 11971)	SPAN REF 612	\$20.00
Enciclopedia juvenil el cuerpo humano. (Copy: T 11973)	SPAN REF 612	\$20.00
English fairy tales (Copy: T 13204)	398.2 JAC	\$14.00
The exploration of the moon (Copy: T 1215)	919.9 GLA	\$20.00
Extremist groups : opposing viewpoints (Copy: T 26671)	305.5 EXT	\$37.00
The facts and fictions of Minna Pratt (Copy: T 10284)	MAC	\$7.00
The facts and fictions of Minna Pratt (Copy: T 10309)	MAC	\$14.00
Faded love (Copy: T 20685)	ERI	\$10.00
The fairy tales of the brothers Grimm (Copy: T 13933)	398.2 GRI	\$20.00
Fallout : nuclear disasters in our world (Copy: T 10964)	363.1 GRE	\$15.00
Favorite Celtic fairy tales (Copy: T 12633)	398.2 JAC	\$1.00
The festivals of Mexico (Copy: T 1225)	394.2 WIL	\$20.00
Field photography : beginning and advanced techniques (Copy: T 51487)	778 BLA	\$10.00
Field trip trouble (Copy: T 24765)	GON	\$10.00
The fir tree (Copy: T 11918)	398.2 AND	\$10.00
Flame (Copy: T 20734)	BEL	\$15.00
Food : the struggle to sustain the human community (Copy: T 1235)	641 GOL	\$23.00
The further adventures of Hank the Cowdog (Copy: T 20781)	ERI	\$10.00
Gangs (Copy: T 26179)	364.1 MAR	\$24.00
George W. Bush (Copy: T 13052)	921 BUS	\$20.00
The ghost in the mohawk valley (Copy: T 13336)	921 GOUPIL	\$10.00
The gift of the sacred dog : story and illustrations (Copy: T 13697)	398.2 Gob	\$14.00
The gifted kids' survival guide : a teen hand (Copy: T 13850)	305 GAL	\$15.00
The gifted kids' survival guide for ages 10 & under (Copy: T 13855)	371 GAL	\$11.00
A Girl From Yahill. (Copy: T 25073)	921 Cleary	
A girl's guide to growing up : making the right choices (Copy: T 1814)	155 GRE	\$23.00
Global warming : the threat of Earth's changing climate (Copy: T 1253)	363.7 PRI	\$17.00
The Glory Field : with connections (Copy: T 10338)	MYE	\$18.00
Going home (Copy: T 12871)	MOH	\$7.00
Gone with the wind (Copy: T 26812)	MIT	\$26.00
Good dog, bad dog : dog training made easy (Copy: T 1257)	636.7 SIE	\$26.00
Good masters! sweet ladies! : (Copy: T 23857)	812 SCH	\$20.00
Government & politics (Copy: T 20845)	920 JON	\$21.00
Grandmother's kitchen wisdom (Copy: T 51269)	641.3 BAD	\$10.00
Granny Torrelli makes soup (Copy: T 11535)	CRE	\$16.00
Granny Torrelli makes soup (Copy: T 11536)	CRE	\$16.00
Granny Torrelli makes soup (Copy: T 11538)	CRE	\$16.00
Granny Torrelli makes soup (Copy: T 20849)	CRE	\$16.00

Judo : techniques and tactics (Copy: T 21120)	796.8 JAN		\$17.00
Ka-ha-si and the loon (Copy: T 13740)	398.2 COH		\$4.00
Kevin Corbett eats flies (Copy: T 21143)	HER		\$8.00
Kids at work : Lewis Hine and the crusade against child labor (Copy: T 50357)	331.3 FRE		\$10.00
The kids' guide to digital photography (Copy: T 24903)	775 BID		\$15.00
A kid's guide to stock market investing (Copy: T 24904)	332.6 ORR		\$21.00
Kids on strike! (Copy: T 2085)	331.8 BAR		\$20.00
The Korean Americans (Copy: T 2088)	973.04 ORR		\$20.00
Land of black gold (Copy: T 50112)	GN HER		\$11.00
The Latino holiday (Copy: T 24793)	394.2 MEN		\$20.00
Laughing out loud, I fly : poems in English and Spanish (Copy: T 1854)	811 HER		\$16.00
Laughing out loud, I fly : poems in English and Spanish (Copy: T 8066)	811 HER		\$20.00
Leaders of Black civil rights (Copy: T 21184)	920 VER		\$22.00
Leepike ridge (Copy: T 25421)	WIL		\$12.00
The legend of Luke (Copy: T 21188)	JAC		\$11.00
The legend of the bluebonnet : an old tale of Texas (Copy: T 13756)	398.2 DEP		\$5.00
Leningrad (Copy: T 12623)	914.7 LEN		\$10.00
Letters from Rifka (Copy: T 22465)	HES		\$11.00
Letters from Rifka (Copy: T 25119)	HES		\$12.00
Lewis and Clark : voyage of discovery (Copy: T 11626)	917.804 MUE		\$5.00
Life inside the Merchant Marine Academy (Copy: T 2092)	387 ALA		\$20.00
Life on Alcatraz (Copy: T 21222)	365 PRE		\$22.00
Linda Brown, you are not alone : (Copy: T 14370)	345 THO		\$16.00
Little Firefly (Copy: T 13783)	398.2 COH		\$5.00
A little princess (Copy: T 11868)	BUR		\$4.00
Little women (Copy: T 21238)	ALC		\$8.00
Lizzie for president (Copy: T 14566)	ALF		\$5.00
The look-it-up of presidents (Copy: T 50753)	920 BLA	\$5.00	
Looking back : a of memories (Copy: T 51977)	813.54 LOW		
Lord Brocktree (Copy: T 12385)	JAC	\$23.00	
Los primeros hombres (Copy: T 12188)	SPAN 569 SAI	\$20.00	
Lost in the blinded blizzard (Copy: T 21260)	ERI	\$10.00	
Lost in the dark uncharted forest (Copy: T 21261)	ERI	\$10.00	
The lost locket (Copy: T 18122)	KEE	\$12.00	
The lost princess of Oz (Copy: T 21262)	BAU	\$22.00	5/11/2018
Love letters (Copy: T 14488)	811 ADO	\$16.00	
The love of Tiger Flower : a tale (Copy: T 13925)	813 VAV	\$9.00	
LSD, PCP, & other hallucinogens (Copy: T 21271)	362.2 PHI	\$23.00	
Lucy takes a holiday (Copy: T 23240)	MUR	\$14.00	
The magic show mystery (Copy: T 18089)	WAR	\$12.00	
The magic storysinger : from the Finnish epic tale Kalevala (Copy: T 11909)	398.2 MCN	\$16.00	
Mandie and the Cherokee legend (Copy: T 12402)	LEP	\$1.00	
Marc Chagall (Copy: T 2787)	759 RAB	\$6.00	
Masterworks of children's literature (Copy: T 13889)	820 COT	\$10.00	
Medal of Honor : portraits of valor beyond the call of duty (Copy: T 11678)	920 MED	\$45.00	
Michelangelo Buonarroti (Copy: T 2722)	759 RAB	\$6.00	
Mijos : the fiesta face-off (Copy: T 24766)	GON	\$10.00	
Mijos : the fiesta face-off (Copy: T 26072)	GON	\$11.00	

The phantom in the mirror (Copy: T 21563)	ERI	\$10.00		
A picture of Rosa Parks (Copy: T 50662)	921 PAR	\$6.00		
Pierre-Auguste Renoir (Copy: T 2805)	759 RAB	\$6.00		
Pine needle raffia basketry (Copy: T 11632)	746 MCF	\$10.00		
Pioneers on early waterways, Davy Crockett to Mark Twain (Copy: T 11636)	386 MCC	\$10.00		
Piracy & plunder : a murderous business (Copy: T 10039)	910.4 MEL	\$25.00		
Piracy & plunder : a murderous business (Copy: T 1472)	910.4 MEL	\$25.00		
Play me a story : nine tales about musical instruments (Copy: T 50265)	398.2 ADL			
Play me a story : nine tales about musical instruments (Copy: T 50356)	398.2 ADL	\$10.00		
Playtraining your dog (Copy: T 11218)	636.7 BUR	\$10.00		
Point blank (Copy: T 27671)	HOR	\$15.00		
The Polish Americans (Copy: T 2120)	973.04 LOC	\$20.00		
Private investigator (Copy: T 16718)	331.7 GOL	\$15.00		
Pyramids! : 50 hands-on activities to experience ancient Egypt (Copy: T 50326)	932 HAR	\$11.00		
Pyramids! : 50 hands-on activities to experience ancient Egypt (Copy: T 50367)	932 HAR	\$11.00		
Rabbits (Copy: T 1488)	636.9 HIN	\$26.00		
The Random House of poetry for children (Copy: T 1914)	811 RAN	\$22.00		
Raphael Sanzio (Copy: T 3546)	759 RAB	\$6.00		
Raven : a trickster tale from the Pacific Northwest (Copy: T 13745)	398.2 MCD	\$15.00		
Recipe for trouble (Copy: T 18073)	KEE	\$12.00		
Red scarf girl : a memoir of the Cultural Revolution (Copy: T 10382)	921.05 JIA	\$17.00		
Red scarf girl : a memoir of the Cultural Revolution (Copy: T 10383)	921.05 JIA	\$17.00		
Red scarf girl : a memoir of the Cultural Revolution (Copy: T 10385)	921.05 JIA	\$17.00		
Red scarf girl : a memoir of the Cultural Revolution (Copy: T 10386)	921.05 JIA	\$17.00		
Red scarf girl : a memoir of the Cultural Revolution (Copy: T 50244)	921.05 JIA	\$7.00		
Rembrandt (Copy: T 2822)	759 RAB	\$6.00		
Ronia, the robber's daughter (Copy: T 51280)	LIN	\$10.00		
The rough-face girl (Copy: T 13779)	398.2 MAR	\$5.00		
Sadako (Copy: T 21766)	362.1 COE	\$11.00		
Sadako and the thousand paper cranes (Copy: T 21767)	362.1 COE	\$10.00		
Sahara special (Copy: T 11174)	COD	\$14.00		
Sahara special (Copy: T 11179)	COD	\$14.00		
Salamandastron (Copy: T 21772)	JAC	\$11.00		
Samuel's choice (Copy: T 50338)	BER	\$10.00		
Sarah, plain and tall (Copy: T 10279)	MAC	\$6.00		
Sarah, plain and tall (Copy: T 10280)	MAC	\$6.00		
Sarah, plain and tall (Copy: T 12782)	MAC	\$3.00		
Scenic driving in Washington (Copy: T 10017)	917.97 GIO	\$16.00		
Scholastic's A+ guide to reports (Copy: T 13544)	372.6 COL	\$4.00		
The school survival guide for kids with LD* : (*learning differences) (Copy: T 51333)	371 CUM	\$10.00		
School violence (Copy: T 21802)	371 JON	\$22.00		
Science fair success in the hardware store (Copy: T 2130)	507 TOC	\$21.00		
Science fair success using household products (Copy: T 1926)	507 TOC	\$21.00		
Science fair success using supermarket products (Copy: T 1927)	507 TOC	\$21.00		
Science fair success using the Internet (Copy: T 1518)	507 ROS	\$21.00		
Science in the Renaissance (Copy: T 26744)	509 MUL	\$20.00		
Science wizardry for kids (Copy: T 13249)	507 KEN	\$14.00		
The secret garden (Copy: T 21812)	BUR	\$8.00		

Traits and attributes (Copy: T 26217)	576.5 HYD	\$15.00	
Tree house mystery (Copy: T 14606)	WAR	\$5.00	
Triss (Copy: T 22110)	JAC	\$12.00	
Uncle Sam (Copy: T 2157)	398.2 MAR	\$19.00	
Uncle Tom's cabin : indictment of slavery (Copy: T 22135)	813 TAC	\$22.00	
Uncommon champions : fifteen athletes who battled back (Copy: T 1603)	920 KAM	\$15.00	
Understanding the law : a teen guide to family court and minors' rights (Copy: T 1611)	346 BIA	\$16.00	
Van Gogh. (Copy: T 2781)	759 RAB	\$6.00	
A visit to William Blake's inn : (Copy: T 1622)	811 WIL	\$17.00	
Visual & performing artists (Copy: T 22161)	920 HUN	\$17.00	
Voyages : poems (Copy: T 14513)	811 WHI	\$16.00	
The walkie-talkie mystery (Copy: T 18112)	KEE	\$12.00	
War : opposing viewpoints (Copy: T 26771)	303.6 WAR	\$31.00	
The Washington story : a history of our State (Copy: T 10748)	979.7 PEL	\$20.00	
The Washington story : a history of our State (Copy: T 10750)	979.7 PEL	\$20.00	
Watership Down (Copy: T 14539)	ADA	\$7.00	
Watership Down (Copy: T 22193)	ADA	\$12.00	
We beat the street : how a friendship pact helped us succeed (Copy: T 25889)	920 DAV	\$13.00	We
hold these truths... : a documentary history of the United States (Copy: T 10936)	342 HAM	\$7.00	
We shall not be moved : the women's factory strike of 1909 (Copy: T 12459)	331.4 DAS	\$6.00	
We shall not be moved : the women's factory strike of 1909 (Copy: T 51955)	331.4 DAS		
The wedding gift goof (Copy: T 18011)	KEE	\$12.00	
Western birds (Copy: T 50149)	598 FAR	\$15.00	
What are hyenas laughing at, anyway? (Copy: T 13637)	031 FEL	\$13.00	
What the world eats (Copy: T 25890)	641.3 MEN	\$23.00	
When you reach me (Copy: T 25315)	STE	\$18.00	
When you reach me (Copy: T 25316)	STE	\$18.00	
Where credit is due (Copy: T 2177)	808 SHI	\$39.00	
Where the buffaloes begin (Copy: T 12639)	398.2 BAK	\$7.00	
Whiskers and rhymes (Copy: T 13898)	811 LOB	\$10.00	
Whistler in the dark (Copy: T 22228)	ERN	\$11.00	
White supremacy groups (Copy: T 26777)	320.5 WHI	\$29.00	
Why do clocks run clockwise? (Copy: T 13646)	031 FEL	\$10.00	
Wild boy : the real life of the savage of Aveyron (Copy: T 28250)	305.23 LOS	\$14.49	
Wilma unlimited : (Copy: T 50272)	921 RUDOLPH	\$6.00	
Wilma unlimited : (Copy: T 50319)	921 RUDOLPH	\$6.00	
The wish (Copy: T 14090)	LEV	\$5.00	
The wish (Copy: T 50052)	LEV	\$5.00	
The wizard of oz : Treasury of Illustrated Classics (Copy: T 13451)	BAU	\$5.00	
Women of the West (Copy: T 14541)	920 STE	\$10.00	
The woodshed mystery (Copy: T 14701)	WAR	\$5.00	
A work in progress : a memoir (Copy: T 51364)	921 FRA	\$17.00	
A world in our hands : (Copy: T 50255)	341 WOR	\$16.00	
The wounded buzzard on Christmas eve (Copy: T 13265)	ERI	\$5.00	
The wounded buzzard on Christmas eve (Copy: T 13957)	ERI	\$5.00	
The wounded buzzard on Christmas eve (Copy: T 22285)	ERI	\$10.00	
The Wright brothers : how they invented the airplane (Copy: T 50176)	921 WRI	\$13.00	

Textbooks: 256

Textbooks

Due Date	Title	Price	Checked Out	
6/15/2018	Book Holt Mathematics Course 1 Teacher's Edition (Copy: X2060000005714)			\$97.00
5/21/2018	Renew textbook			
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Holt Mathematics Course 1 Teacher's Edition (Copy: X2060000006716)			\$97.00
5/21/2018	Renew textbook			
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X 14409)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X 23900)	\$61.00	5/22/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X 26620)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000733)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000734)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000740)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000743)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000744)	\$61.00	5/22/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000746)	\$61.00	5/22/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000750)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000751)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000752)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				
Lost				
6/15/2018	Book Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000753)	\$61.00	5/21/2018	Renew
textbook				

Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000000812)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001015)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001016)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001018)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001019)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001021)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001026)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001029)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001030)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001050)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001053)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001054)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001056)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001059)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001064)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001067)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew

Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001122)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000001123)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002608)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002614)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002621)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002623)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002630)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002637)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002641)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002643)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002645)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002647)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002650)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002653)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002660)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002664)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew

Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002707)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002709)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002710)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002715)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002719)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002720)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002721)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002723)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002725)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002730)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002731)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002733)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002740)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002748)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002749)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000002756)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew

Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005693)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005694)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005696)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005697)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005698)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005700)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005702)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005706)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005707)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005708)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000005711)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006606)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006607)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006616)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006619)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006620)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew

Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006647)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006648)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006649)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006650)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006651)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006654)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006656)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006657)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006659)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006660)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006661)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006662)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006663)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006664)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006666)	\$61.00 5/22/2018	Renew
Lost 6/15/2018 textbook	Book	Mathematics course 1 (Copy: X2060000006667)	\$61.00 5/21/2018	Renew

Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000000995)	\$70.00 5/30/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000001006)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002404)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002409)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002420)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002427)	\$70.00 5/30/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002430)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002468)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002497)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002527)	\$70.00 5/30/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000002539)	\$70.00 5/31/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000005154)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000005157)	\$70.00 5/31/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000005159)	\$70.00 5/30/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000005164)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 (Copy: X2060000005172)	\$70.00 6/1/2018
Renew textbook			

Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 T.E. (Copy: X2060000006740)	\$97.75
6/1/2018	Renew	textbook	
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 T.E. (Copy: X2060000006741)	\$97.75
5/31/2018	Renew	textbook	
Lost			
6/15/2018	Book	Middle School Math Course 2 T.E. (Copy: X2060000006742)	\$97.75
6/1/2018			

+19 Mathematics book 1, Teachers Edition (not barcoded)

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 5/22/2018 To: 6/5/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 23

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 23)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X 23901	\$60.25	New	6/8/2011	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000000742	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000000747	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000000760	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000000800	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001043	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001072	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001106	\$65.00	New	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002601	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002611	\$70.00	Poor	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002617	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002642	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002659	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002666	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002679	\$70.00	Poor	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002691	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002693	\$70.00	Unusable	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002694	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002758	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 5/22/2018 To: 6/5/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 23

X2060000002776	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kncadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002778	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002786	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000006631	\$61.00	Good	8/20/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				

6/4/2018 - Copies Removed: 8

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 8)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000000805	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001027	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001082	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001125	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002631	\$70.00	Poor	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002632	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002699	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005705	\$61.00	Fair	5/31/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

6/1/2018 - Copies Removed: 4

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 4)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X 26617		Fair	5/23/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002638	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005674	\$61.00	Good	5/31/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000006639	\$61.00	Fair	8/20/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

5/31/2018 - Copies Removed: 2

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 5/22/2018 To: 6/5/2018

5/31/2018 - Copies Removed: 2

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 2)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000001038	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002692	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

5/30/2018 - Copies Removed: 1

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000002600	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

5/24/2018 - Copies Removed: 3

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 3)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000000779	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002703	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Checked Out to Topley, Riley (Student: P 143740) Due 6/8/2018 -- Weeded					
	X2060000002770	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

5/23/2018 - Copies Removed: 2

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000005683	\$61.00	Fair	5/31/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Science Explorer: From Bacteria to Plants (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-13-434490-1		Published: 2000	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X 13698	\$0.00	Good	6/23/2004	skaars
Was Lost on 8/29/2007 -- Transferred					

5/22/2018 - Copies Removed: 1

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000006627	\$61.00	Fair	8/20/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

From: 5/22/2018 To: 6/5/2018 Total Copies Removed: 44

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 1, Weeded: 43

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/15/2018 - Copies Removed: 2

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002622	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002742	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk

6/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 2

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001022	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002662	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 1

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001014	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 5

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 5)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001025	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001090	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002680	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000006617	\$61.00	Fair	8/20/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000006719	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Math Expressions 5th / Volume 1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12506-2

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001418		Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Math Expressions 5th / Volume 2 (Removed: 131)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12504-6

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001232	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001244	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001245	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001246	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001248	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001251	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001263	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001266	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001267	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001268	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001276	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001279	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001363	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001364	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001365	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001375	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001376	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001403	\$75.00	Good	6/9/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001424	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

X2060000003035	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003054	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003055	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003080	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003081	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003101	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003102	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003103	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003104	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003105	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003106	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003131	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003132	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003134	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003136	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003140	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003142	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003147	New	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003148	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003166	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003167	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

	X2060000003172		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003175		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003177		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004956	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004959	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004960	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004961	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004963	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005002		Good	12/1/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005006		Good	12/1/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005008		Good	12/1/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005010		Good	12/1/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005012		New	5/16/2013	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005014		Good	5/16/2013	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000005016		Good	5/16/2013	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000006374		New	5/16/2013	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001233	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001234	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001235	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001241	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001249	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Storeroom	X2060000001256	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001259	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001260	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001261	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001264	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001265	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001269	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001273	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001277	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001278	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001280	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001351	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001355	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001356	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001367	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001371	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001372	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001390	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001394	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001395	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001396	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Storeroom	X2060000001399	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001402	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001404	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001415	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001419	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001422	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001423	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001427	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001447	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001448	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001450	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001452	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001459	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001461	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001463	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001465	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001466	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001467	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001469	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001470	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001471	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Storeroom	X2060000001472	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001473	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001474	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001475	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001476	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001477	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001478	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001479	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001480	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001482	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001484	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001485	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001487	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001488	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Lost on 6/12/2016 by HEITZMAN, SUE (Faculty: HEITZSUS000) - payment pending -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001489	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001490	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001491	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001492	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001493	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001494	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001495	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 137

Storeroom	X2060000001496	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001497	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001498	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001500	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001540	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001547	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001548	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 5)

		ISBN: 0-03-038507-5		Published: 2007	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000001060	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002603	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002665	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002718	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000002764	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

Math Expressions 5th / Volume 1 (Removed: 179)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt		ISBN: 0-547-12506-2		Published: 2009	
Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X 14410		Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X 23278	\$75.00	Fair	2/10/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001193		Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001194		Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001195		Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001197	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000001200	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001201	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001203	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001204	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001205	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001206	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001207	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001208	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001211	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001212	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001215	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001216	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001220	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001221	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001222	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001223	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001225	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001226	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001229	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001230	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001236	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001237	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001238	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001258	Good	8/24/2009	kncadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001283	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001285	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001286	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000001287	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001288	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001289	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001292	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001293	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001294	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001295	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001296	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001297	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001298	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001301	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001302	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001303	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001304	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001305	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001306	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001307	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001308	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001309	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001311	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001312	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001315	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001316	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001317	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001318	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001320	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001321	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001322	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001323	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001324	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001327	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001329	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001330	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001331	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001332	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001333	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001334	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001335	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001338	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001340	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001341	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001377	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001378	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001379	New	4/9/2012	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001380	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001382	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001383	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001384	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001385	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001387	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001389	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001426	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001429	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001430	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001431	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001432	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001433	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001434	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001436	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001438	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001439	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001440	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001441	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001442	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001443	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001444	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001445	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001454	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001506	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001507	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001509	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001513	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001515	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001516	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001517	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001519	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001520	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001522	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001523	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001524	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001525	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001526	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001527	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001529	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001530	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001531	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001532	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001534	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001536	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001549	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001553	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001555	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001556	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001557	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001558	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001559	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001560	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001561	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000001562	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001563	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001566	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001567	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000001568	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002804	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002805	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002813	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002818	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002819	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002824	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002826	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000002830	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002831	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002836	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002851	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002863	New	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002890	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002896	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002899	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000002912	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000002923	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002929	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002934	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002938	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002939	New	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002941	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002943	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002948	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002957	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002960	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002967	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002968	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002970	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002972	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002973	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002990	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002991	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002994	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000002999	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk	
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004946	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004947	\$65.00	New	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

X2060000004949	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004950	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004951	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004952	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004953	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				
X2060000004954	\$65.00	New	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded				

Math Expressions 5th / Volume 2 (Removed: 54)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12504-6

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000001231	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001247	\$75.00	New	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000001281	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001282	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001362	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001414	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001420	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000001512	\$75.00	Good	4/20/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003031		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003038		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003053		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003100		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003107		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

	X2060000003133		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003146		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003163		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003169		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003171		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003174		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003176		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003180		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003181		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003183		Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004964	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000004965	\$65.00	Good	9/11/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001240	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001250	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001257	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001270	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001271	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001343	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001349	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001370	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001373	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

Storeroom	X2060000001392	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001400	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001401	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted					
Storeroom	X2060000001405	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001406	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Deleted					
Storeroom	X2060000001409	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001410	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001421	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001449	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001451	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Wooded					
Storeroom	X2060000001468	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001481	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001499	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001501	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001537	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001539	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001541	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001542	\$75.00	New	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001544	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadfork
Was Available -- Weeded					
Storeroom	X2060000001546	\$75.00	Good	4/19/2010	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

Sterling Intermediate School

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 243

Mathematics course 1 (Removed: 10)

ISBN: 0-03-038507-5

Published: 2007

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000000788	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001091	\$65.00	Fair	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001101	\$65.00	New	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000001113	\$65.00	Good	8/24/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002607	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002661	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002676	\$70.00	Unusable	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002705	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002724	\$70.00	Fair	8/26/2009	kneadlerk
Was Available -- Weeded	X2060000002771	\$70.00	Good	8/26/2009	kneadlerk

From: 6/6/2018 To: 6/19/2018 Total Copies Removed: 390

Deleted: 7, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 383

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 1 (Removed: 111)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12497-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004303		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004304		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004305		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004306		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004307		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004308		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004309		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004310		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004311		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004312		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004313		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004314		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004315		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004316		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004317		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 6/7/2013 by Stentz, Jaiden Marie (Student: P 137341) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted	X2060000004318		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004319		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004320		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000004321		New	8/27/2009	gouldd

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004322	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004323	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004324	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004325	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004326	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004327	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004328	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004329	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004330	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004331	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004332	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004333	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004334	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004335	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004336	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004337	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004338	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004339	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004340	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004341	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004342	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004343	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004344	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004345	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004346	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004347	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004348	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004349	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004350	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004351	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004352	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004353	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004354	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004355	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004356	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004357	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004358	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004359	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004360	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004361	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004362	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004363	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004364	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004365	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 7/7/2014 by Shaw, Isabel Dawn (Student: P 140614) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted			
X2060000004366	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004367	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004368	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004369	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004370	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004371	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004372	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004373	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004374	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004375	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004376	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004377	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 7/7/2014 by GIDEON, CORRINA Marie (Faculty: GIDECOR000) - payment pending -- Deleted			
X2060000004378	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004379	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004380	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004381	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004382	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004383	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004384	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004385	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004386	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004387	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004388	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004389	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004390	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004391	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004392	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004393	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004394	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004395	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004396	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004397	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004398	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004399	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004400	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004401	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004402	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004403	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004404	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004903	New	2/8/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004904		New	9/14/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004905	\$65.00	New	6/22/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004906		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004908		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000005061		New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000005063		New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000005065		New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000005067		New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 2 (Removed: 111)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12498-8

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000004405		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004406		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004407		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004408		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004409		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004410		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004411		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004412		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004413		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004414		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004415		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004416	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004417	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004418	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004419	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004420	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004421	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004422	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004423	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004424	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004425	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004426	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004427	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004428	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004429	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004430	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004431	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004432	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004433	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004434	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004435	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004436	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004437	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004438	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004439	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004440	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004441	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 7/7/2014 by GIDEON, CORRINA Marie (Faculty: GIDECOR000) - payment pending -- Deleted			
X2060000004442	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004443	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 6/18/2013 -- Deleted			
X2060000004444	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004445	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004446	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004447	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004448	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004449	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004450	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004451	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004452	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004453	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004454	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004455	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004456	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004457	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004458	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004459	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004460	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004461	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004462	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004463	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004464	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004465	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004466	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004467	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004468	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004469	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004470	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004471	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004472	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004473	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004474	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004475	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004476	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004477	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004478	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004479	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004480	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004481	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004482	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004483	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004484	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004485	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004486	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004487	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004488	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004489	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004490	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004491	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004492	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004493	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004494	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004495	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004496	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004497	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004498	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004499	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004500	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004501	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004502	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004503	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004504	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004505	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004506	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004919	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004920	New	3/8/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004921	Good	3/8/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004922	New	3/8/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004923	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005062	New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005064	New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005066	New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005068	New	12/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 1 (Removed: 113)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12502-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003582		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003587		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003588		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004302	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004507	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004508	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004509	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004510	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004511	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004512	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004513	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004514	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004515	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004516	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004517	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004518	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004519	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004520	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004521	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004522	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004523	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004524	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004525	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004526	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004527	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004528	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004529	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004530	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004531	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004532	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004533	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004534	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004535	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004536	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004537	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004538	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004539	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004540	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004541	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004542	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004543	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004544	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004545	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004546	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004547	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 6/28/2010 by WHEELER, BECKY A (Faculty: WHEELREB000) -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004548	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004549	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004550	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 6/28/2010 by WHEELER, BECKY A (Faculty: WHEELREB000) -- Deleted			
X2060000004551	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004552	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004553	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004554	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004555	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004556	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004557	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004558	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004559	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004560	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004561	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004562	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004563	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004564	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004565	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004566	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004567	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004568	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004569	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004570	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004571	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004572	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004573	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004574	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004575	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004576	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004577	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004578	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004579	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004580	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004581	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004582	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004583	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004584	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004585	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004586	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004587	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004588	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004589	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004590	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004591	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004592	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004593	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004594	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004595	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004596	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004597	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004598	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004599	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004600	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004601	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004602	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004603	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004604	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004605	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 7/9/2012 by Garibay-Figueroa, Alexis Ivan (Student: P 140269) - payment pending -- Deleted			
X2060000004606	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004607	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004608	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004609	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004610	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004611	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006363	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006364	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006365	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006366	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 2 (Removed: 115)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12503-8

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000004612		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004613		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004614		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004615		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004616		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004617		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004618		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004619		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004620		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004621		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004622		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004623		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004624		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004625		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004626	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004627	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004628	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004629	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004630	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004631	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004632	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004633	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004634	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004635	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004636	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004637	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004638	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004639	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004640	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004641	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004642	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004643	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004644	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Lost on 6/28/2010 by WHEELER, BECKY A (Faculty: WHEELREB000) -- Deleted			
X2060000004645	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004646	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004647	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004648	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004649	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004650	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004651	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004652	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004653	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004654	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004655	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004656	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004657	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004658	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004659	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004660	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004661	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004662	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004663	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004664	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004665	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004666	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004667	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004668	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004669	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004670	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004671	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004672	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004673	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004674	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004675	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004676	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004677	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004678	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004679	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004680	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004681	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004682	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004683	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004684	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004685	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004686	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004687	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004688	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004689	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004690	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004691	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004692	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004693	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004694	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004695	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004696	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004697	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004698	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004699	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004700	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004701	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004702	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004703	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004704	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004705	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004706	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004707	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004708	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004709	New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Cascade Elementary School

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018

4/27/2018 - Copies Removed: 450

X2060000004710		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004711		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004712		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004713		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004714		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004715		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004716		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004717		New	8/27/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004940	\$75.00	New	9/22/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004941	\$75.00	New	9/22/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004942	\$75.00	New	9/22/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004943	\$75.00	New	9/22/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000004944	\$75.00	New	9/22/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000006367		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000006368		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000006369		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				
X2060000006370		New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted				

1/7/2017 - Copies Removed: 1

Biological science applications in agriculture (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Edward W

ISBN: 0-8134-2957-9

Published: 1994

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X 4371	\$0.00	Good	8/28/2006	brownn
Was Available -- Transferred					

From: 5/14/2014 To: 5/14/2018 Total Copies Removed: 451

Deleted: 450, Transferred: 1, Weeded: 0

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 1 (Removed: 83)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12502-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003274		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003275		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003277		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003278		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003279		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003281		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003282		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003286		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003287		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003288		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003290		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003291		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003292		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003293		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003294		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003295		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003296		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003297		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003298		New	8/26/2009	gouldd

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003299	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003300	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003301	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003302	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003303	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003304	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003305	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003306	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003307	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003308	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003309	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003310	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003311	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003312	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003313	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003314	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003315	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003316	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003317	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003318	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003319	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003320	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003321	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003323	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003324	Good	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003325	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003326	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003327	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003328	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003329	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003330	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003331	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003332	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003333	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003334	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003335	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003336	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003338	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003339	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003340	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003341	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003342	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003343	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003344	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003345	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003347	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004095	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004122	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004143	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004148	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004163	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004167	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004169	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004170	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004194	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004196	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004926	Good	9/10/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004930	New	11/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004934	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005031	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005033	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005035	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005039	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000005041	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 2 (Removed: 91)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt ISBN: 0-547-12503-8 Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003200		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003201		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003202		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003203		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003204		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003205		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003206		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003207		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003208		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003209		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003210		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003211		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003212		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003213		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003214		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003215		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003216		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003217		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003218	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003219	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003220	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003221	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003222	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003223	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003224	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003225	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003226	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003227	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003228	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003229	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003230	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003231	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003232	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003233	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003234	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003235	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003236	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003237	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003238	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003239	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003240	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003241	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003242	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003243	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003244	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003245	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003246	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003247	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003248	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003249	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003250	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003251	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003252	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003253	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003254	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003255	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003256	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003257	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003258	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003259	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000003260	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003261	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003262	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003263	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003264	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003265	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003266	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003267	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003268	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003269	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003270	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003271	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003272	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003273	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004237	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004260	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004263	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004265	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004266	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004276	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004282	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

5/10/2018 - Copies Removed: 174

X2060000004290	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004936	New	11/3/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004937	New	6/2/2011	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004939	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005032	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005034	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005036	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005038	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005040	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005042	New	9/3/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 1 (Removed: 99)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12497-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003348		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003349		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003350		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003351		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003352		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003353		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003354		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003355		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003356		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003357	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003358	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003359	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003360	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003361	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003362	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003363	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003364	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003365	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003366	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003367	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003368	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003369	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003370	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003371	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003372	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003373	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003374	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003375	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003376	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003377	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003378	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003379	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003380	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003381	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003382	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003383	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003384	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003385	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003386	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003387	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003388	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003389	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003390	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003391	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003392	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003393	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003394	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003395	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003396	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003398	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003399	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003400	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003401	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003402	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003403	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003405	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003406	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003407	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003408	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003409	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003410	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003411	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003412	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003413	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003414	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003415	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003416	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003417	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003418	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003419	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003420	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003421	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003422	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003423	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003424	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003425	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003426	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003427	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003428	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003429	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003430	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003431	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003432	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003433	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003434	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003435	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003436	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003437	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003438	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003439	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003440	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003441	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003730	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003751	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003778	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000004911	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000005069	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000005083	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000006376	Good	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 2 (Removed: 97)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12498-8

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003442		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003443		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003444		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003445		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003446		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003447		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003448		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003449		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003450		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003451		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003452		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003453		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					
	X2060000003454		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded					

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003455	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003456	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003457	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003458	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003459	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003460	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003461	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003462	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003463	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003464	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003465	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003466	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003467	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003468	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003469	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003470	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003471	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003472	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003473	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003474	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003475	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003476	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003477	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003478	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003479	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003480	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003481	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003482	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003483	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003484	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003485	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003486	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003487	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003488	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003489	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003490	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003491	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003492	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003493	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003494	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003495	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003496	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

Grant Elementary School

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003497	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003498	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003499	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003500	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003501	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003502	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003503	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003504	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003505	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003506	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003507	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003508	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003509	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003510	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003511	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003512	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003513	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003514	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003515	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003516	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003517	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018

4/26/2018 - Copies Removed: 196

X2060000003518	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003519	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003520	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003521	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003522	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003523	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003524	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003525	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003526	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003527	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003528	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003529	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003530	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003531	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003532	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003533	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003534	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000003535	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000004914	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000004917	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			
X2060000005070	New	12/20/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Weeded			

From: 4/2/2018 To: 5/10/2018 Total Copies Removed: 370

Deleted: 174, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 196

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 1 (Removed: 88)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12497-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003694		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003695		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003696		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003697		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003698		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003699		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003700		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003701		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003702		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003703		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003704		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003705		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003706		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003707		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003708		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003709		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003710		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003711		New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003713		New	8/26/2009	goulidd

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003714	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003715	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003716	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003717	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003718	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003719	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003720	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003721	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003722	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003723	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003725	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003726	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003727	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003728	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003729	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003731	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003732	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003733	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003734	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003735	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003736	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003737	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003738	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003739	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003740	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003741	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003742	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003743	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003744	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003745	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003746	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003747	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003748	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003749	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003750	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003753	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003754	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003755	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003756	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003757	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003758	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003759	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003760	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003761	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003762	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003763	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003764	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003765	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003766	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003767	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003768	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003769	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003770	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003771	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003772	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003773	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003774	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003775	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003776	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003777	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003779	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003780	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003781	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

	X2060000003782		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003783		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000005077		New	9/8/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000005079	\$75.00	New	12/4/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000005081	\$75.00	New	12/4/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000005085		New	9/8/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 2 (Removed: 91)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12498-8

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003784		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003785		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003786		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003787		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003788		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003789		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003790		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003791		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003792		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003793		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003794		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003796		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003797		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003798	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003799	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003800	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003801	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003802	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003803	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003804	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003805	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003806	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003807	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003808	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003809	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003810	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003811	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003812	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003813	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003814	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003815	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003816	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003817	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003818	New	8/26/2009	goulidd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003819	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003820	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003821	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003822	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003823	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003824	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003825	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003826	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003827	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003828	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003829	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003830	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003831	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003832	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003833	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003834	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003835	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003836	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003837	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003838	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003839	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003840	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003841	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003842	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003843	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003844	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003845	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003846	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003847	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003848	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003849	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003850	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003851	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003852	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003853	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003854	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003855	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003856	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003857	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003858	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003859	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003860	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003861	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003862	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003863	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003864	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003865	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003866	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003868	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003869	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003870	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003871	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003872	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003873	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005078	New	3/19/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005080	New	6/9/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005082	New	6/9/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 1 (Removed: 89)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12502-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003536		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003537		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003538		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003539		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003540	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003541	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003542	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003543	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003544	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003545	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003546	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003547	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003548	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003549	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003550	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003551	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003552	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003553	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003554	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003555	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003556	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003557	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003558	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003559	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003560	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003561	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003562	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003563	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003564	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003565	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003566	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003567	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003568	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003569	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003570	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003571	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003572	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003573	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003574	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003575	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003576	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003577	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003578	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003579	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003580	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003581	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003583	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003584	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003585	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003586	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003589	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003590	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003591	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003592	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003594	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003595	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003596	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003597	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003598	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003599	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003600	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003601	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003602	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003603	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003604	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003605	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003606	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003607	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003608	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003609	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003610	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003611	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003612	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003614	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004925	New	1/20/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005051	New	10/20/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005055	New	3/2/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005057	New	9/8/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005732	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005733	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005734	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005735	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005736	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005737	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005738	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005739	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005740	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005741	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000006372	Good	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 2 (Removed: 91)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt	ISBN: 0-547-12503-8	Published: 2009
-----------------------------------	---------------------	-----------------

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003615		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003616		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003617		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003618		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003619		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003620		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003621		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003622		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003623		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003624		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003626		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003627		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003628		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003629		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003630		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003631		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003632		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003633		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003634	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003635	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003636	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003637	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003638	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003639	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003640	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003641	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003642	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003643	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003644	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003645	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003646	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003647	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003648	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003649	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003650	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003651	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003652	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003653	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003654	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003655	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003656	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003657	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003658	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003659	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003660	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003662	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003663	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003664	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003665	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003666	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003667	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003668	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003669	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003670	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003671	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003672	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003673	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003674	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003675	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003676	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000003677	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003678	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003679	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003680	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003681	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003682	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003683	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003684	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003685	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003686	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003687	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003688	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003689	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003690	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003691	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003692	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003693	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004924	New	1/20/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005054	New	2/19/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005056	New	3/2/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005058	New	4/8/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Kenroy Elementary School

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018

5/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 359

X2060000005742	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005743	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005744	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005745	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005746	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005747	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000005748	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006360	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006361	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006362	New	9/1/2010	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

From: 5/4/2018 To: 5/8/2018 Total Copies Removed: 359

Deleted: 359, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 0

Textbook Weeding Log

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 1 (Removed: 105)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12497-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003874		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003875		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003876		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003877		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003878		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003879		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003880		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003881		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003882		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003883		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003884		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003885		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003886		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003887		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003888		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003889		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003890		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003891		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted	X2060000003892		New	8/26/2009	gouldd

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003893	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003894	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003895	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003896	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003897	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003899	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003900	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003901	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003902	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003903	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003904	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003905	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003906	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003907	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003908	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003909	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003910	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003911	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003912	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003913	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003914	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003915	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003916	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003917	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003918	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003919	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003920	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003921	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003922	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003923	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003924	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003925	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003927	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003928	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003929	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003930	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003931	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003932	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003933	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003934	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003935	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003936	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003937	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003938	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003939	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003940	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003941	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003942	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003943	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003944	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003945	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003946	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003947	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003948	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003949	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003950	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003951	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003952	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003953	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003954	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003955	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003956	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003957	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003958	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003959	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003960	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003961	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003962	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003963	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003965	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003966	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003967	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003968	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003969	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003970	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003971	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003972	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003973	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003974	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003975	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003976	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003977	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003978	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003979	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003980	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000003981	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 3rd / Volume 2 (Removed: 108)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12498-8

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000003982		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003983		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003984		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003985		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003986		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003987		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003988		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003989		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003990		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003991		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003992		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003993		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003994		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003995		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003996		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003997		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000003998		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000003999	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004000	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004001	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004002	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004003	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004004	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004005	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004006	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004007	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004008	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004009	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004010	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004011	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004012	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004013	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004014	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004015	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004016	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004017	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004019	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004020	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004021	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004022	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004023	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004024	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004025	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004026	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004027	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004028	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004029	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004030	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004031	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004032	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004033	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004034	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004035	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004036	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004037	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004038	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004039	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004040	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004041	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004042	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004043	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004044	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004045	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004046	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004047	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004048	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004049	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004050	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004051	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004052	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004053	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004054	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004055	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004056	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004057	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004058	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004059	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004060	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004061	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004062	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004063	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004064	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004065	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004066	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004067	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004068	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004069	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004070	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004071	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004072	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004074	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004075	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004076	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004077	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004078	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004079	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004080	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004081	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004082	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004083	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004084	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004085	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004086	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004087	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004088	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004089	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004090	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004091	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 1 (Removed: 94)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12502-X

Published: 2009

Location	Barcode	Price	Condition	Acquired	Removed By
	X2060000004093		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004094		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004096		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004097		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004098		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004099		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004100		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004101		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004102		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004103		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004104		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					
	X2060000004105		New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted					

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004106	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004107	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004108	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004109	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004110	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004111	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004112	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004113	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004114	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004115	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004116	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004117	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004118	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004119	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004120	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004121	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004123	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004124	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004125	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004126	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004127	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004128	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004129	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004130	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004131	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004132	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004133	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004134	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004135	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004136	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004137	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004138	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004139	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004140	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004141	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004142	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004144	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004146	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004147	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004149	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004150	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004151	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004152	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004153	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004154	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004155	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004156	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004157	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004158	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004159	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004160	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004161	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004162	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004164	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004165	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004166	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004168	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004171	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004172	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004173	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004174	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004175	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004176	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004177	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004178	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004179	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004180	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004181	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004182	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004183	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004184	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004185	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004186	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004187	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004188	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004189	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004190	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004191	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004193	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004195	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004200	New	9/9/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000006373	New	3/9/2012	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Math Expressions 4th / Volume 2 (Removed: 92)

Author: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

ISBN: 0-547-12503-8

Published: 2009

Location

Barcode

Price

Condition

Acquired

Removed By

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004197	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004198	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004199	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004201	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004203	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004204	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004205	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004206	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004207	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004208	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004209	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004210	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004211	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004212	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004213	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004214	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004215	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004216	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004217	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004218	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004219	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004220	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004221	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004222	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004223	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004224	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004225	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004226	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004227	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004228	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004229	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004230	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004231	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004232	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004233	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004234	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004235	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004236	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004238	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004239	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004240	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004241	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004242	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004243	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004244	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004245	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004246	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004247	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004248	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004249	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004250	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004251	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004252	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004253	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004254	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004255	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004256	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004257	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004258	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004259	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004261	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004262	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004264	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004268	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004269	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004270	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004271	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004273	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004274	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004275	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004277	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004278	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004279	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004280	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004281	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004283	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004284	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004285	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004286	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004287	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004288	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004289	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004291	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004292	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

Textbook Weeding Log

Lee Elementary School

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018

5/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 399

X2060000004293	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004294	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004295	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004297	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004298	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004299	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004300	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			
X2060000004301	New	8/26/2009	gouldd
Was Available -- Deleted			

From: 5/13/2018 To: 5/15/2018 Total Copies Removed: 399

Deleted: 399, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 0